
Ancient Monuments in this township 

1923 List 

IREBY 

Tumulus: Binsey (J. C. Ward, O.S. iii, 245). 

Church: 

(a) Old church, 1¼ m. W. of Low Ireby; restored 1880.  

(b) New church, St. James', built 1846; two graveslabs, piscina and font from the old 

church. 

Finds  

(a) Stone hammer, 1878, ½ m. S. of new church. 

(b) Stone implement, 1870, 1/3 m. S. of new church. 

(c) Roman antiquities, ½ m. S.W. of new church. 

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (72 including Uldale in total – 

though there may be some overlap with other townships).  

https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=uldale&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

